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MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

November 12, 2013 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission 
of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, 
in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, November 12, 2013, commencing at 9:33 a.m.  
Chairman Barry T. Smitherman, Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Christi 
Craddick were present. 
Chairman Smitherman presided. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
OIL AND GAS  
 
1. O&G 7C-0281350: Application of Probity Operating, L.L.C. for a commercial permit to 
dispose of oil and gas waste by injecting into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, 
Big Lake SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Price (Grayburg) Field, Reagan County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
2. O&G 10-0275277: Application of Questa Energy Corporation to amend field rules for the 
Panhandle, West Field, Carson, Gray, Hartley, Hutchinson, Moore, Oldham and Potter 
Counties, Texas.  
Commissioner Porter and Commissioner Craddick approved the examiners recommendation. 
Chairman Smitherman dissented. 
 
3. O&G 06-0279278: Commission called hearing to consider the complaint of James Perkins 
and Charles Hassell regarding the improper gas well classification for the Mina Lease, Well 
No. 1A, Maydell (Woodbine) Field, Cherokee County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
4. O&G 7C-0283759: Application of Optimum Disposal, L.L.C. for commercial disposal 
authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the WC Tank Unit 1 Lease, Well No. 1, Lin (Wolfcamp) 
Field, Irion County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
5. O&G 06-0282997: Application of Chevron U. S. A., Inc. for disposal authority pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.46 for the Kate McMillan SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Carthage (Pettit, Lower) Field, 
Panola County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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6. O&G 20-0279070: Mark Haas Petroleum, L.L.C. contesting staff's determination that 
renewal of its P-5 should be denied due to non-compliance with the inactive well 
requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 06-0279915: Application of TGG Pipeline, Ltd. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.73 to 
disconnect facilities and cease providing pipeline service.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 03-0273716: Enforcement action against Westlands Resources Corporation 
(Operator No. 913020) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Marek No. 1 (18096) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3, 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(1)(3).  
The RRC staff asked to pass on this item. 
 
9. O&G 20-0284194: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Butler, Kevin O. & Assoc., Inc. 
(Operator No. 114050).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
10. O&G 20-0284197: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chapco, Inc. (Operator No. 144611).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation 
 
11. O&G 20-0284209: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GM Petroleum (Operator No. 
311394).  
The Commission staff passed on this item. 
 
12. O&G 20-0284214: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Land, Cleatus Oil (Operator No. 
484495).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation 
 
13. O&G 20-0284230: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trinity Bay Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator 
No. 869984).  
The RRC Staff asked to pass on this item. 
 
14. O&G 20-0284620: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Smith, L C Production (Operator No. 
793130).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation 
 
15. O&G 20-0284627: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wilson, Vern Energy, Inc.. (Operator 
No. 937060).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following consent agenda:  
The Commission passed on items #16, 17 and 53.  
 
16. O&G 08-0284260: Application of COG Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the 
Parks (Consolidated) Field, Midland County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
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17. O&G 7C-0284261: Application of COG Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the 
Pegasus (Consolidated) Field, Upton County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
18. O&G 8A-0284539: Application of Texland Petroleum, L.P. to adopt field rules for the 
Seminole Draw (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas.  
 
19. O&G 08-0284789: Application of ConocoPhillips Company to amend field rules for the 
Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.  
 
20. O&G 01-0284016: Application of Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation to amend field rules for 
the Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Field, Atascosa, Dimmit, Frio, La Salle, Maverick and Zavala 
Counties, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 04-0284509: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to consolidate various Stillman 
Fields and to adopt field rules for the proposed Stillman (Deep Cons.) Field, Kenedy County, 
Texas.  
 
22. O&G 04-0284510: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to consider an MER allowable for 
each well in the Tartan (Yegua) Field, Zapata County, Texas.  
 
23. O&G 8A-0281889: Application of Primexx Operating Corporation to consider an MER 
allowable for the Silver Lease, in the Clayton Ranch, N. (Spraberry) Field, Borden County, 
Texas.  
 
24. O&G 01-0283749: Application of EF Energy, L.L.C. for cancellation of overproduction for 
the Sheffield Ranch A Lease, Well No. 1H, Weinert (Buda) Field, Wilson County, Texas.  
 
25. O&G 8A-0283574: Application of Tabula Rasa Energy, L.L.C. to expand the unitized 
interval for the East Seminole (San Andres) Unit, Seminole, East (San Andres) Field, Gaines 
County, Texas.  
 
26. O&G 08-0284511: Application of Capstone Natural Resources, L.L.C. for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for the Fisher Consolidated Battery, Shafter Lake, N. (San Andres) Field, 
Andrews County, Texas.  
 
27. O&G 20-0284203: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Oil USA Corp. (Operator 
No. 222285).  
 
28. O&G 20-0284211: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hinds Petroleum, L.P. (Operator No. 
389129).  
 
29. O&G 20-0284589: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dry Fork Production Co., L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 229319).  
 
30. O&G 20-0284591: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of First Rock, Inc. (Operator No. 
269028).  
 
31. O&G 20-0284592: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fort Apache Energy, Inc. (Operator 
No. 277908).  
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32. O&G 20-0284594: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of G.& S. Landscaping, Inc. (Operator 
No. 291946).  
 
33. O&G 20-0284599: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Harvick, George R. (Operator No. 
364200).  
 
34. O&G 20-0284600: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hereford, J. A. Industries, Inc. 
(Operator No. 379753).  
 
35. O&G 20-0284606: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lucas Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 
511924).  
 
36. O&G 20-0284608: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Meeker And Company, Inc. 
(Operator No. 558961).  
 
37. O&G 20-0284610: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Myriad Resources Corporation 
(Operator No. 598292).  
 
38. O&G 20-0284617: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Reese Wellsite Supervision, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 698287). 
 
39. O&G 20-0284618: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Royko Oil Company (Operator No. 
732198).  
 
40. O&G 20-0284622: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sure Flow Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator 
No. 830587).  
 
41. O&G 20-0284625: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of U.S.A. Plugging Company (Operator 
No. 879278).  
 
42. O &G 8A-0285250: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for an 825-acre portion of the Levelland Unit (#03780), 
Levelland (53411 001) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
43. O &G 8A-0285252: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for a 960-acre portion of the Levelland Unit (#03780), 
Levelland (53411 001) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
44. O &G 8A-0285302: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for a 1400-acre portion of the Gaines Wasson Clearfork 
Unit (#63524), Wasson 72 (95431 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  
 
45. O &G 8A-0285306: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for a 380-acre portion of the Gaines Wasson Clearfork Unit 
(#63524), Wasson 72 (95431 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  
 
46. O &G 8A-0285449: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for a 1820-acre portion of the Yoakum Wasson Clearfork 
Unit (#63523) Lease, Wasson 72 (95431 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  
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47. O &G 8A-0285355: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for a 580-acre portion of the Bennett Ranch Unit (#19151), 
Wasson (95397 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  
 
48. O &G 8A-0285357: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for a 680-acre portion of the West RKM Unit (#19691), 
Slaughter (83991 001) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
49. O &G 8A-0285358: Rogers, S. K. Oil, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the Gibson (#63909) Lease, Whitharral (Clear Fork, Lo.) 
(97057 500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
50. O&G 10-0285324: Crest Resources, Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Des Moines Formation, Mills Ranch (Des Moines) Field, 
Wheeler County, Texas.  
 
51. O&G 04-0284890: Western Gulf Oil & Gas, L.L.C. for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Howell Hight Formation, Mobil-David (Howell 
Hight) and Mobil-David (Frio 12,600) Fields, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
52. O &G 10-0284780: Application of Chaparral Energy, L.L.C. for Railroad Commission 
recognition of the Gramstorff (Upper Morrow) (07083) Unit as an entity for density pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.38 in the Booker, N. (Morrow, Upper) (00144535) Field, Ochiltree County, 
Texas.  
 
53. O&G 03-0237274: Final pollution control order relating to agreed groundwater pollution 
control order, portions of the Hope Quilter -A-, -B-, and -C-, and the C.F. Hoffman Leases, 
Tomball Field, Harris County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS 
The Commission approved the following inactive well items: 
The Commission passed on items #54, 55, 69, 70, 74 and 77. 
Item # 87 is in compliance and will be dismissed. 
 
54. O&G 20-0281816: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nabers, Lynn, The Estate Of 
(Operator No. 598675).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
55. O&G 20-0284585: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Barrow-Shaver Resources Co. 
(Operator No. 053321).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
56. O&G 20-0284586: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Concho Oilfield Serv & Oper Co. 
(Operator No. 170164).  
 
57. O&G 20-0284977: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of AJ's Pump Truck Service, Inc. 
(Operator No. 009534).  
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58. O&G 20-0284978: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Allenergy Corporation (Operator No. 
014054).  
 
59. O&G 20-0284979: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Basal Corporation (Operator No. 
053975).  
 
60. O&G 20-0284981: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Carbon Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 
130767).  
 
61. O&G 20-0284982: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Co Energy (Operator No. 161428).  
 
62. O&G 20-0284983: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D L Operating (Operator No. 
196262).  
 
63. O&G 20-0284984: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Darkens Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator 
No. 200560).  
 
64. O&G 20-0284986: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Eagle Oil Management, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 238716).  
 
65. O&G 20-0284987: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Golden Specialties Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 313070).  
 
66. O&G 20-0284988: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Graystone Energy Corporation 
(Operator No. 328347).  
 
67. O&G 20-0284989: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gulfstar Properties, Inc. (Operator 
No. 338735).  
 
68. O&G 20-0284990: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hope Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 
339609).  
 
69. O&G 20-0284991: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of High Sky Partners, L.L.C. (Operator 
No. 385767).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
70. O&G 20-0284992: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hulse, J. T. (Operator No. 412615).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
71. O&G 20-0284993: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J. K. J. Company (Operator No. 
427693).  
 
72. O&G 20-0284994: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of JAD Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 429555).  
 
73. O&G 20-0284995: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Janssen, Nelson (Operator No. 
429850).  
 
74. O&G 20-0284995: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lake Creek Production, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 482507).  
The RRC staff asked to pass on this item. 
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75. O&G 20-0284999: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lockout Corporation (Operator No. 
504917).  
 
76. O&G 20-0285000: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lucylu Operating Company, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 512237).  
 
77. O&G 20-0285001: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of McCormick Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 541904).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
78. O&G 20-0285002: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Omega Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 
622657).  
 
79. O&G 20-0285003: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of P.B. Blue Dot Properties (Operator 
No. 630684).  
 
80. O&G 20-0285006: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Redwood Operating, Inc. (Operator 
No. 697137).  
 
81. O&G 20-0285008: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rolling H Development Co. (Operator 
No. 726781).  
 
82. O&G 20-0285009: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of S & H Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 
740286).  
 
83. O&G 20-0285010: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Senora Resources, Inc. (Operator 
No. 767312).  
 
84. O&G 20-0285011: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Smith, L. C. (Operator No. 793200).  
 
85. O&G 20-0285012: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Southwest Resources, Inc. (Operator 
No. 806471).  
 
86. O&G 20-0285013: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Statia Enterprises, Inc. (Operator 
No. 816435).  
 
87. O&G 20-0285014: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tahiti Ptrs Energy Solutions Corp. 
(Operator No. 834487).  
The operator is in compliance and this item will be dismissed. 
 
88. O&G 20-0285015: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of United Petroleum & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 877497).  
 
89. O&G 20-0285016: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Western Assets Management, Inc. 
(Operator No. 911807).  
 
90. O&G 20-0285018: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Adkins Production (Operator No. 
007920).  
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MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
91. O&G 01-0278546: Enforcement action against Beeson Energy, Inc. (061799) for violation 
of Statewide Rules on the Redd State Lease, Well No. 1 (232716), Wildcat Field, Val Verde 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(4)(g)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
92. O&G 01-0278547: Enforcement action against Beeson Energy, Inc. (061799) for violation 
of Statewide Rules on the Great Shaman Lease, Well No. 1 (543261), and the Grayson Lease, 
Well No. 1 (543791), Wildcat Field, Val Verde County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(4)(g)(i)(I), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).  
 
93. O&G 01-0278787: Enforcement action against Beeson Energy, Inc. (061799) for violation 
of Statewide Rules on the Zuberbuler Lease, Well No. 1 (433760), and the Bell Estate #3 
Lease, Well No. 1 (521068), Wildcat Field, Val Verde County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
94. O&G 09-0275654: Enforcement action against D.J. Pulling, P.C. (196211) for violation of 
Statewide Rules on the Majestic SWD (30795) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark East (Barnett Shale) Field, 
Hood County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(11)(D) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed enforcement orders: 
 
95. O&G 6E-0281914: M-C Production & Drilling Co, Inc. (Operator No. 518063) enforcement 
action regarding the B.C. Christian (07231) Lease, Well Nos. 14, 19, 20, 23 and 24, East 
Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
 
96. O&G 7B-0270492: Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) enforcement action 
regarding the Lake Kirby Unit (10633) Lease, Well Nos. 21, 24, 26, 27, 28, 34, 35 and 52, 
Lake Kirby Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
 
97. O&G 03-0267051: JIN Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 432947) enforcement action 
regarding the Neblett (23361) Lease, Well No. 1, Martin Prairie (Wilcox 4900) Field, Grimes 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
98. O&G 7B-0275653: International Oil & Gas Consultant (Operator No. 424940) 
enforcement action regarding the Belding, C. H. -B- (03150) Lease, Well No. 2, Belding 
(Strawn) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(9)(B), 3.9(12) and 
3.14(b)(2).  
 
99. O&G 03-0277394: Katana Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 451459) enforcement action 
regarding the Garrett Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 644598) and the Garrett 
Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 648130) Wildcat Field, Walker County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.16(b).  
 
100. O&G 7B-0279470: Jones, Claude, Sole Proprietor, J.W.S. (Operator No. 427277) 
enforcement action regarding the Dodson, Freddie E. (00982) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2A, 2B, 3 
and 5, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 
3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.46(g)(2). 
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101. O&G 09-0281899: T-N-T Engineering, Inc. (Operator No. 834092) enforcement action 
regarding the Garvey, C. K. -C- (19067) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4 and 5, Young County Regular 
Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.17(a) and 3.46(g)(2).  
 
102. O&G 09-0284831: Stagg Investment Group, Inc. (Operator No. 810998) enforcement 
action regarding the Waggoner, W.T., Est. -A- (08614) Lease, Paradise (Caddo) Field, 
Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(j).  
 
103. LP-Gas 2461: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 
the G & G Grocery, 123 West 3rd St., Bruni, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.132.  
 
104. GUD 10247: Wood Ridge Apartments, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 8388) enforcement action 
regarding the Wood Ridge Apartments, System ID No. (460338) Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b), 8.201(c)(1), 8.205(2), 8.205(4), 8.205, 8.220(b) and 8.225(c); 
and 49 CFR 192.481(a), 49 CFR 192.605(a), 49 CFR 192.615(a), 49 CFR 192.616(j), 49 CFR 
192.625(f)(2), 49 CFR 192.721(a), 49 CFR 192.747(a), 49 CFR 192.809(a) and 49 CFR 
192.1005.  
 
105. GUD 10283: The Dow Chemical Company enforcement action regarding the System of 
Company 5100 Integrity Management Program, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 
49 CFR 195.452(d).  
 
106. Damage Prevention 015426: South 4 Road Bore enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Highway 124 (Oakdale), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention 016139: McMahon Contracting L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1415 14th St. (Ave. O), Plano, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention 016140: McMahon Contracting L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1407 14th St. (Ave. O), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention 016141: McMahon Contracting L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 14000 Trinity Blvd. (Reggis), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention 017659: Ransco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17719 Carr Creek Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention 018149: Luna Pool Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2427 Wagon Run, Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention 018979: Traffic Systems Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4901 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
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113. Damage Prevention 020725: Hood Communications enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5479 Bronco Billy (Southcross Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention 021094: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3910 Trailwood Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention 021252: Rusty's Oilfield Service, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(c), at Hwy. 176 & CR A 3901, Stanton, 
Martin County, Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention 021265: Rusty's Oilfield Service, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1212 & CR 3500, Tarzan, Martin 
County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention 023862: Inland Environments, Ltd. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4006 N. Medford Dr., Lufkin, Angelina County, 
Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention 023955: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(e), at 2541 Geneva Ct. (Kensington Ln.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention 024103: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 44 Pillow Rd. (Jones Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention 024153: El Paso Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 10228 Singapore (Album), El Paso, El Paso County, 
Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention 024519: R & J Custom Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 150 Oakland Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention 024605: Billy Cummings Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 212 Wight St., Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention 024660: Trojan Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 80 Grapevine Hwy. (Norwood Rd.), Hurst, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention 024953: Mark Sterling Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Marlin Ave. & Sixth St. Alley, Chilton, 
Falls County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention 025089: Copano Field Serv/Live Oak, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Good Hope Rd. (Hwy. 281), Three Rivers, Live Oak County, 
Texas.  
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126. Damage Prevention 025146: Nueces County Drainage District #2 enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at CR 34 & CR 61, Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention 025169: Morris Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1215 E. Expy. 83 (Bryan Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo 
County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention 025254: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 118 St. Marks St. (Piedmont), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention 025258: Wilson Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1220 N. Valley Mills, Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention 025276: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 601 E. Ansley (Bascum), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention 025321: Houston Rapid Transit enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 blk. of Boundary, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention 025324: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2539 N. MacGregor Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention 025328: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. 29th (Ebony), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention 025355: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 10629 Lakewood (River Wood), Unknown, El 
Paso County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention 025373: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1100 W. 45th St. #604 (Bellvue Ave.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention 025381: Landstar Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1009 E. Hattie St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention 025427: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1200 Skipwith St. (Milam St.), Beaumont, 
Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention 025453: Yantis Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 865 Bellaire Dr., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention 025473: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2532 Thunder Horse (Pow Pow), Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas.  
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140. Damage Prevention 025540: Viking Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7104 Foxtree Cv. (Jester Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention 025567: CW Young Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Palermo (Via Italia), Highland Village, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention 025624: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 McGarity, Kyle, Hays County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention 025643: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 1605 Tamarack Ave. (16th St.), McAllen, 
Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention 025699: C.E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1500 FM 1463 Rd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention 025708: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14028 North US Hwy. 183 (Lakeline Blvd.), Austin, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention 025709: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1900 Santa Fe Drive (Clear Lake), Weatherford, Parker 
County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention 025718: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5543 North La Homa (FM 2894) (Wharton), Mission, Hidalgo 
County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention 025727: AF Repair Plumbing Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 403 N. Robey (W. Adams), Fritch, Hutchinson 
County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention 025730: J.T. Dersner, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4700 Golden Triangle Blvd. (Alta Vista), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention 025732: Resicom, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1400 Solo St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention 025733: Dallas Demolition enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1500 W. Plano Pkwy. (Alma), Plano, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention 025758: Relay Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 42 Lake Voyageur Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
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153. Damage Prevention 025821: Super Oilfield Equipment Sales, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at E. Loop 250 N., Midland, Midland 
County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention 025830: S. J. Louis Construction of Texas enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4400 Green Oaks Blvd. S.W. (Avila), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention 025834: Water Mill Express enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 305 W. Fairmont Pkwy., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention 025863: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 609 W. 30th St. (Guadalupe St.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention 025866: SJ Louis Construction of Texas enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4100 S.W. Green Oaks Blvd. (Bama Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention 025880: Azar Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Deer Ridge Blvd./Jones Dr., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention 025912: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3304 Meredith St. (Pecos St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention 025920: City of Wylie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 204 Spence Dr., Wylie, Collin County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention 025922: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 6205 Abilene Trail (Escarpment Blvd.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention 025925: Halls Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Noble Rd. (FM 281), Dalhart, Hartley County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention 025946: Gulf Shore Tel-Com enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 11 & CR 2417, Pickton, Hopkins County, 
Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention 025966: Tiempo Communications enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6400 Clara Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention 025970: Moseley Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 102 Tigerville Rd. (Stevens Ln.), Livingston, Polk County, 
Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention 025972: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1121 N. Commerce, Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  
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167. Damage Prevention 025980: Carrizo Oil & Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at FM 469 & Mumme Rd., Los Angeles, La Salle County, 
Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention 025981: City of Crowley enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 721 W. Main, Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention 026000: Anderson Mill Fence, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1705 Dayflower Trace (El Salido Pkwy.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention 026001: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 624 & 528, Hart, Castro County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention 026002: JLB Contracting, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7205 Garza Ave. (S.W. Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention 026008: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at CR 624 & 528, Hart, Castro County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention 026011: KB Diversified, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8508 Freedom Way (Stamp Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention 026015: Water Distribution enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2005 S. Randolph, San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention 026018: City of Irving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4121 Hackmore Loop (Windmill), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention 026027: Mission Site Service, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Rowlett Cemetery Rd. (Kathryn), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention 026042: A.R. Turnkee Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Comal Karast Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention 026048: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6540 Victoria Ave. (Savage), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention 026062: City of Galveston enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a), at 1110 9th St. (Ave. K), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention 026067: Tri-Tech Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3001 Hatcher St. (E. Berry St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention 026092: Standard Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 2916 Lavanda, Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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182. Damage Prevention 026100: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1026 Everglades Dr., Allen, Collin County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention 026101: City of Corsicana enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1412 East Collin, Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention 026102: City of Huntsville enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2208 Easley Cir. (State Hwy. 30 East), Huntsville, Walker 
County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention 026109: All Texas Foundation Repair, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1710 Wine Cedar Ln., Katy, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention 026110: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2821 2nd (Detroit), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention 026119: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 17102 Ross Lake Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention 026128: Yantis Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2440 S.W. 36th St., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention 026132: Sensation Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 32519 Tall Oaks Way (E. Border Oak Dr.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention 026135: City of Lubbock Water Department enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9204 Flint, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention 026137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Marketplace Dr. (IH-35 S. Service Rd.), Waco, McLennan 
County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention 026140: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10201 Deer Chase Trl. (Kleberg Trl.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention 026143: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2426 Texas, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention 026146: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2100 Blk. Troon Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention 026149: Rigoberto Hernandez d/b/a RH Tree Service enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21211 Park York Dr. & Wintergreen, Katy, Harris 
County, Texas.  
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196. Damage Prevention 026159: Rental World enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3729 Saratoga Blvd. (Weber & Saratoga), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention 026163: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6000 Bexar St. (Dorris St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention 026164: City of College Station enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4074 Hwy. 6 South (Bridle Gate Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention 026168: Oakridge Oil and Gas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 2127 (Post Oak Road), Postoak, Jack County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention 026180: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 223 S. Chadbourne St. (Concho St.), San Angelo, Tom Green 
County, Texas. 
 
201. Damage Prevention 026187: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 627 E. Locust St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention 026189: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1904 Wes Hardin Cir. & Wes Michael, Bonham, Fannin 
County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention 026194: City of Haltom City enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5700 Cherilee (Loch Lomond), Haltom City, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention 026196: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1013 Oliver St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention 026197: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3421 Meadowville Dr. (Union Valley), Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention 026198: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 19450 Arrowood Pl., Garden Ridge, Comal County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention 026202: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3421 Meadowville Dr. (Union Valley), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention 026211: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1312 College Ave. (Jackson St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention 026212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 E. Broadway, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention 026214: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 415 E. Parker St., Elkhart, Anderson County, Texas.  
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211. Damage Prevention 026219: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 50 Thorn Berry Place, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention 026221: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3000 Cotswold Manor Dr. S., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention 026225: Lamberts Ornamental Iron enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 701 Creek Crossing Trl., Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention 026230: G&T Paving, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2344 E. Los Ebanos (Fay St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, 
Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention 026233: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10059 Spotted Horse Dr. (Round Up Ln.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention 026235: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3731 Westerman St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention 026237: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5906 Colfax St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention 026239: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5534 Harvey Wilson Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention 026241: City of Cleburne enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1509 Surry Place Dr. (Hyde Park), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention 026242: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sutton Shadow Ln. & Norwhich Valley Ct., Katy, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention 026244: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 San Jacinto (MLK), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention 026246: City of Laredo Public Works enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 700 E. Olive St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention 026249: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7115 Towerview Ln., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention 026254: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1200 NW 9th St. (Henderson St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention 026260: City of Corsicana enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1044 Hardy Ave. (N. Bus. 45), Corsicana, Navarro County, 
Texas.  
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226. Damage Prevention 026261: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1554 Louisiana (Bruck), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention 026266: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 489 Oak Hills (Charleston), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention 026267: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1514 Sullivan Dr. (Ervay St.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention 026270: RGM Constructors of Texas L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 27 Pillow Rd. (Jones Rd.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention 026276: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Blk. W. Pearce, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention 026278: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4009 Airport Fwy. (Wiggins), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention 026283: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1600 Lakeside (Silveron), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention 026284: Jowell Injection Company, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1600 Lakeside (Silveron), Flower Mound, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention 026285: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1430 Bell Shadow Ln. (Rose Place Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention 026286: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19130 San Solomon (Bastrop Bayou), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention 026287: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Fairway Dr. (Fairway & Lakeview), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention 026289: JET Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3200 Schieffer Ave. (E. Devitt), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention 026291: Austin Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1415 W. Wildwood (Catalina), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention 026294: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1006 Mesquite Dr. (Cat Mountain Trl.), Keller, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
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240. Damage Prevention 026295: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 W. Church (W. 2nd St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention 026298: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2707 Carmel (T. C. Jester Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention 026300: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Avenue E East (109th), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention 026301: Rain Maker enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8137 Marbach Rd. (Loop 410N), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention 026302: Kinder Morgan Tejas Pipeline, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at I-45 & FM 2351, Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention 026305: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3812 Collin (Rutan), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention 026306: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 816 E. 2nd St. (Sabine St.), Coleman, Coleman County, 
Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention 026307: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7800 Wheatley (Charles), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention 026308: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 226 Merriman (Millwood), Highland Village, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention 026309: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 421 Baker Cir., Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention 026310: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2907 Augusta St., Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention 026313: J.T. Dersner, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 9744 Brockbank Dr. (Lombardy Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention 026315: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 448 W. Purnell, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention 026317: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 14710 Dogwood Bend (Basket Elm), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention 026321: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7728 Skylake Dr. (Quail Ridge Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
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255. Damage Prevention 026322: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2040 Elaina Lp. (Grand Lake Pkwy.), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention 026323: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1024 W. Gardner (Michaux), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention 026324: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 307, Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention 026328: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1682 Magnolia (N. 26th & Magnolia), Corsicana, Navarro 
County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention 026331: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1360 Greenwood Dr. (Sharon), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention 026332: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13615 Oakwood Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention 026335: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13434 Chipman Glen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention 026339: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2801 Race St. A, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention 026344: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 618 N. Texas, Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention 026346: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 400 S. Buckner Blvd. (Elam), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention 026347: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 737 Showplace Ln. (S. Belt Line Rd.), Grand Prairie, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention 026348: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at JH Kultgen & Martin Luther King, Waco, McLennan 
County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention 026349: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5924 Paluxy Sands Trl. (Goodland Terrace), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention 026352: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1605 W. Frank Ave. (Gaslight Blvd.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
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269. Damage Prevention 026354: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 Schieffer Ave. (New York Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention 026355: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3043 Silver Spring Trl., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention 026357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1235 Lady Ln., Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention 026359: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3000 Concord (Stephen Green), Mesquite, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention 026364: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8701 Esters Blvd. (Freeport Pkwy.), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention 026366: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4627 Avenue G (Lloyd Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention 026367: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15930 Manor Square Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention 026368: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 14500 Blk. Hooper, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention 026369: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3904 Parrott (N. 39th), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention 026371: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 986 Gardenia Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention 026372: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5607 Woodland Creek Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention 026374: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 Spring Pines Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention 026375: NPC Energy Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 645 & CR 2809, Tennessee Colony, Anderson County, 
Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention 026381: SJ Louis Construction of Texas enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4108 S.W. Green Oaks Blvd. (Kelly 
Elliot Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention 026382: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 930 E. 6th St. (S. Nursery Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
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284. Damage Prevention 026385: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 811 Irene St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention 026391: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 Harwood Rd. (Northridge Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention 026392: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Black Hill Ct. (Crownhill Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention 026394: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1237 Calle San Marcos, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention 026397: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1036 E. Elm St., Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention 026398: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1036 E. Elm St., Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention 026400: Traf-Tex, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Spring Green Blvd. & Fry Rd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention 026401: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2335 Frick (T. C. Jester Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention 026402: Signs Now enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12155 Jones Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention 026403: College Station Tailgate Guys, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at TAMU Bldg., 439 Clark St., College Station, 
Brazos County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention 026406: City of Falls City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 310 N. Irvin St., Falls City, Karnes County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention 026411: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12700 Kluge Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention 026413: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4527 Canal St. (Clarkson St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention 026414: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2885 & FM 181, Seminole, Gaines County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention 026417: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2001 Calumet (Chartres), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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299. Damage Prevention 026418: John Moore Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 707 Lester St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention 026420: Kart Construction & Equipment Co., Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Old Stables Dr. and Equine Ln., Celina, Collin 
County, Texas. 
 
301. Damage Prevention 026421: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6200 E. Sam Houston Pkwy. N., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention 026422: Align Foundation Repair LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6114 Pennsylvania Ave. (Little School 
Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention 026425: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14000 Florence, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention 026427: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4700 Greenoaks Blvd. SW (Parliament), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention 026428: S. J. Louis Construction of Texas enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4700 Greenoaks Blvd. SW (Parliament), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention 026433: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12800 Briar Forest, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention 026434: Jim Berry Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 412 Dorsey (Wills), Linden, Cass County, 
Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention 026435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 Mesa Verde St. (Jewel Cave), Cedar Park, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention 026436: City of Cedar Park enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 215 Mesa Verde St. (Jewel Cave), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention 026437: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1957 N. Hwy. 549 (Fontana Blvd.), Rockwall, Rockwall 
County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention 026438: Mike Tidwell Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 227 Lakeside Blvd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
 
 



MINUTES – November 12, 2013 

  24

312. Damage Prevention 026442: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3950 FM 407 (Justin Rd.) (Chinn Chapel Rd.), Flower Mound, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention 026445: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Staples (Weber), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
314. Damage Prevention 026446: Atlas Foundation Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4704 Oak Valley Dr. (Bonneville), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
315. Damage Prevention 026447: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 353 St. Augustine Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention 026449: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Staples (Weber), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention 026451: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2552 E. Vickery Blvd. (Essex & S. Beach St.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention 026453: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15718 Fern Basin Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention 026458: Bobo's Backhoe Service Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2314 Chimney Hill Dr., Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention 026460: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5208 Shank Rd. (Mykawa), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention 026461: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1729 & CR 6100, Idalou, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention 026462: Dan Monk Construction L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1729 & CR 6100, Idalou, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
323. Damage Prevention 026463: Henkels & McCoy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 1102 S. Terrell St. (W. Potts), Falfurrias, Brooks County, 
Texas.  
 
324. Damage Prevention 026465: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 415 N. Reynolds St., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention 026473: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 Haswell Dr. (E. 29th St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention 026475: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2314 Colonial Springs Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
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327. Damage Prevention 026477: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2315 Colonial Springs Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
328. Damage Prevention 026481: Triple B Services L.L.P. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11318 Smithdale Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention 026482: J.D. Abrahams enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6496 Doniphan #A (Artcraft), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention 026487: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at I-30 Service Rd., Miller's Cove, Titus County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention 026488: Terry Black Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at I-30 Service Rd., Miller's Cove, Titus County, Texas.  
 
332. Damage Prevention 026489: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12002 Oak Bluff Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
333. Damage Prevention 026494: NEC Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Everett St. (Boundary), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
334. Damage Prevention 026495: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3412 Fadal Ave. (N. 34th St.), Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention 026496: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3412 Fadal Ave. (N. 34th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
336. Damage Prevention 026497: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8400 Delmar St. (Mirike), White Settlement, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
337. Damage Prevention 026505: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5 Windermere Ln. (Piney Point), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
338. Damage Prevention 026506: J.F. Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 415 E. Orange Ave., Orange Grove, Jim Wells County, 
Texas.  
 
339. Damage Prevention 026507: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1714 N. Thompson St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
340. Damage Prevention 026517: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 908 Travis (Tilden), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
341. Damage Prevention 026518: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 500 Hildebrandt (Breeden), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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342. Damage Prevention 026519: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1022 E. Brompton Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
343. Damage Prevention 026521: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1114 Stanford (Sauliner), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
344. Damage Prevention 026522: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8715 State Hwy. 34 (State Hwy. 276), Quinlan, Hunt County, 
Texas.  
 
345. Damage Prevention 026523: Lyle C. Reed & Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5806 Acacia Rose Ct., Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
346. Damage Prevention 026528: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1349 Twin Cove, Kyle, Hays County, Texas.  
 
347. Damage Prevention 026530: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 541 Pleasant Vista Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
348. Damage Prevention 026536: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2420 Freeland Ridge Rd. (Great Bear), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
349. Damage Prevention 026537: Brown, Geo. R Partnership, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 669 & CR 225 (White Rd.), 
Unknown, Garza County, Texas.  
 
350. Damage Prevention 026543: Southwest Fence & Deck Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4527 Bluffview Blvd. (Cherokee Trl.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
351. Damage Prevention 026544: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 700 Blandin, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
352. Damage Prevention 026549: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Thigpen, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
353. Damage Prevention 026557: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 3033, Unknown, Martin County, Texas.  
 
354. Damage Prevention 026559: Hunt Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 108 Zephyr Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
355. Damage Prevention 026563: GRH Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2004 W. Adoue St., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
356. Damage Prevention 026572: TLR Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 18530 Duke Lake (King Point), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
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357. Damage Prevention 026574: West Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2177 Singleton Blvd. (Hampton/Singleton), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
358. Damage Prevention 026576: Lone Star Beef enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2150 E. 37th, San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.  
 
359. Damage Prevention 026578: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 809 Pangburn (Holland), Grand Prairie, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
360. Damage Prevention 026579: City of Port Lavaca enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 107 Harbor Dr. East (El Camino Real), Port Lavaca, Calhoun 
County, Texas.  
 
361. Damage Prevention 026582: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Basse & Capital, San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
362. Damage Prevention 026595: NEC Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at State Hwy. 146 (Shoreacres Blvd.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
363. Damage Prevention 026598: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 713 Fenimore Ave. (Bellview), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
364. Damage Prevention 026599: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Center, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
365. Damage Prevention 026601: Williams Brothers Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2200 Center, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
366. Damage Prevention 026605: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5644 Lyndon B. Johnson, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
367. Damage Prevention 026606: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5644 Lyndon B. Johnson, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
368. Damage Prevention 026610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. 8th & Treadaway, Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
369. Damage Prevention 026611: Atlas Excavation and Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 214 Pine St., Tenaha, Shelby County, Texas.  
 
370. Damage Prevention 026614: Sedimoore Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3500 Loop 337, New Braunfels, Comal County, 
Texas.  
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371. Damage Prevention 026616: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2550 Midway Rd. (Belmeade), Carrollton, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
372. Damage Prevention 026619: M&M Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 602 Avenue A (Newell), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
373. Damage Prevention 026620: T & D Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 5025 E. US Hwy. 80 (Elmdale Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
374. Damage Prevention 026622: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3939 N. Hampton Rd. (Leath St.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
375. Damage Prevention 026627: Maverick Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 800 W. Sam Houston Pkwy. N., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
376. Damage Prevention 026628: M&M Water enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at E. State Hwy. 103, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
377. Damage Prevention 026631: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 702 Finch Ave. (Hill St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
378. Damage Prevention 026632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3112 W. University (35 N.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
379. Damage Prevention 026635: Yantis Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S.W. 36th (Dale), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
380. Damage Prevention 026641: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3124 Colonial (Bosque), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
381. Damage Prevention 026648: Mechanical Partners, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9271 White Rock Trail (Walnut Hill Ln.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
382. Damage Prevention 026649: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1751 Airport Fwy. (Stonehenge Dr.), Euless, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
383. Damage Prevention 026652: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 Myers Meadow Dr. (Treemont), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
384. Damage Prevention 026655: M&M Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6515 West Commerce St. (Noriega St.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
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385. Damage Prevention 026658: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6026 Forest Hill Dr. (Story), Forest Hill, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
386. Damage Prevention 026664: El Paso Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at Sarah H. Circle (Zaragoza), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
387. Damage Prevention 026666: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 Childress (Dallas), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas.  
 
388. Damage Prevention 026669: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6221 Brentwood Dr. (Oakhill Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
389. Damage Prevention 026682: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 110 Bayou (Wright Blvd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
390. Damage Prevention 026683: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2545 Southwell (Morrison), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
391. Damage Prevention 026685: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1615 E. Vickery Blvd. (E. Tucker), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
392. Damage Prevention 026694: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Cross Timbers Rd. & Pierre Ln., Flower Mound, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
393. Damage Prevention 026696: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3831 Lucius McCelvey Dr. (Loop 363), Temple, Bell County, 
Texas.  
 
394. Damage Prevention 026697: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4804 Almond Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
395. Damage Prevention 026703: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 421 Bennett, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
396. Damage Prevention 026704: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7448 Vanessa, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
397. Damage Prevention 026710: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a), at 105 Silkstone St. (Lismore St.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
398. Damage Prevention 026716: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3501 Buckboard Way, Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
399. Damage Prevention 026725: City of Live Oak enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 570 Shin Oak (Regal Oak), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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400. Damage Prevention 026750: City of Sweetwater enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(a), at 1425 Stanley (Avalon), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas. 
 
401. Damage Prevention 026754: HL Chapman Pipeline Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Hwy. 57 & Hwy. 83, La Pryor, Zavala County, 
Texas.  
 
402. Damage Prevention 026771: Gulf Coast Pavers enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(b), at Waller Park Lane & San Patricio, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
403. Damage Prevention 026824: Natgas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 466 Loop (Ave. J), Ozona, Crockett County, Texas.  
 
404. Damage Prevention 026832: H V Caver Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 1397 & Sparks Ln., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
405. Damage Prevention 026836: Standard Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(g), at 906 Honey Locust Dr., Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
406. Damage Prevention 026838: Hayward Baker, Inc. - Craig Olden Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2539 Airport Fwy., Bedford, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
407. Damage Prevention 026887: Deerwood Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 4011 103rd (Orlando), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
408. Damage Prevention 026915: Reeh Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 505 Cross Mountain (FM 965), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.  
 
409. Damage Prevention 026951: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Hwy. 87 and CR Q, Tulia, Swisher County, Texas.  
 
RULES  
 
PROPOSAL  
 
410. New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §9.116, relating to Container Corrosion Protection System; 
LP-Gas Docket No. 02482.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
411. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 12, relating to Coal Mining Regulations; 
SMRD Docket No. 2-13.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
 
  



MINUTES – November 12, 2013 

  31

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
412. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
The Commission received an updated from Peter Pope, Oil & Gas Division Site Remediation 
Assistant Director. 
 
413. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, including approval of 
memorandum regarding internal staff requirements for amending forms.  
The Commission received an updated from the Commission’s Executive Director Milton 
Rister and Director of Information Technology Services Brandon Harris. 
The Commission unanimously approved the memorandum presented by Jason Boatright. 
  
FINANCIAL SERVICES  
 
414. Approval of Draft Annual Financial Report.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
415. Approval of the Oil and Gas Regulation and Cleanup Fund Annual Report for Fiscal 
Year 2013.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
416. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state funds: Requisition 
Number 455-14-0135, for 28 wells in Wilson County, District 01; estimated value 
$670,800.00.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
COMMISSIONERS  
 
Chairman Smitherman  
 
417. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or 
involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. 
Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of 
Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  
The Commission received an update from General Counsel Lindil Fowler. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
418. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice 
from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a 
matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas 
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the 
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Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, 
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment 
of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to 
Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 
of the Texas Government Code. The Commission will reconvene following Executive Session 
for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on 
such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
419. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter 
under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on 
September 7, 2005. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
The conference was adjourned at 10:46 a.m. 


